
 

 
 

 

August 19, 2020 
  
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
 

Re: Request for Special Temporary Authority to Conduct In-Orbit Testing of 
Galaxy 30 and Drift the Satellite to 125.0° W.L.; Call Sign S3016 

 File No. SAT-STA-20200715-00087  
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Intelsat License LLC, as debtor in possession (“Intelsat”), herein supplements its above 
referenced request.  Specifically, Intelsat respectfully requests that the United States 
Administration state its non-objection to Papua New Guinea’s use of Galaxy 30 for purposes of 
bringing into use Papua New Guinea’s NEW DAWN 34 filing at the 85.0° E.L. orbital location. 
 
Please direct any further questions regarding this supplement to the undersigned at (703) 559-
6949. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Cynthia J. Grady 
 
Cynthia J. Grady 
Senior Counsel    
Intelsat US LLC 

 
cc:  Tom Sullivan 

Jose Albuquerque 
Jay Whaley 

 Jennifer Balatan 


